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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 2:24 PM 
To: 'Russell Bartlett' 
Subject: RE: Case: RO0002972 
Russ,
 
Please move forward with a work plan to define the extent of contamination and excavate 
contaminated soil.  If screening is conducted as part of the initial characterization, the results 
must be confirmed by confirmation sampling and certified laboratory data.  The excavation must 
be conducted by workers with the proper training including 40-hour HAZWOPER training.  
Please submit the Work Plan by June 16, 2008.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 

From: Russell Bartlett [mailto:rbartlett@aeiconsultants.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 1:34 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Case: RO0002972
 
Hello Mr. Wickham,
 
This email is regarding the method of remediation at the property located at 414 Beverly Street, Livermore, 
CA; specifically the removal of the contaminate soil. John Rigter and I had briefly discussed a possible 
plan of incorporating my services to characterize and defining the extent of the contamination, marking a 
very clear boundary so Mr. Alamilla (with additional workers/assistance) could then excavate, store and 
remove the soil under the supervision of AEI Consultants  and your department. 
 
Mr. Alamilla had approved of this plan (as it would lower the cost) and I will proceed in that direction upon 
your approval. If not, I will proceed in a different manner. Thank you for your time concerning this matter,
 
Russ Bartlett
 
 
Russell Bartlett
Staff Scientist
AEI Consultants
2500 Camino Diablo
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
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(925) 944-2899, ext. 138
(925) 944-2895 (fax) 
rbartlett@aeiconsultants.com
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